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March 22, 2019 
 
 
Philip Clark 
Clark Consulting Engineers 
19 Ryan Road 
Edgewood, NM 87015 
 
 
RE: 323 Jefferson Apartments 
 323 Jefferson SE 
 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 2/28/19 
 Hydrology File: K17D116 
 
Dear Mr. Clark:  
 
Based on the submittal received on 3/6/19 the above-referenced Grading Plan cannot be 
approved for Building Permit until the following are corrected: 
 
Prior to Building Permit: 

1. Provide a section through the west property line showing the grades on both sides of the 
property line and existing wall. Provide existing and proposed spot elevations along the 
property line. No additional fill may be placed against the existing wall. 

2. Show the 100-yr Water Surface Elevation and the Storm Water Quality WSE. Ensure 1’ 
freeboard is maintained along the south and west property lines, determined from the Q100 
WSE. Because the sidewalk culvert invert is at 42.6’ the Storm Water Quality WSE is 42.6’, 
not 42.3’. 

3. Provide a section through the pond and south property line and adjoining building. Special 
care needs to be taken here to ensure no water or saturated soil ponds against the adjacent 
building. A buried, waterproofed retaining wall/floodwall is likely needed to keep from 
damaging the adjacent building and get the pond to overflow to Jefferson via the sidewalk 
culvert. A cutoff wall with no footer is not acceptable, the retaining wall needs to be designed 
for saturated conditions and provided in the resubmittal. The type of waterproofing material 
must be specified.  

4. Provide hydraulic calculations for the sidewalk culvert (primary outfall), sized for the 100-yr 
peak inflow; provide pond volume and routing calculations for the Stormwater Quality 
Volume and 100-yr storm. The weir equation with coefficient “C” =3 for a broad-crested 
weir must be used, not the orifice equation. 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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5. The pond will also need an emergency overflow sized for the 100-yr peak inflow, or you 
could provide 2x capacity on the sidewalk culverts. The driveway transition slab cannot 
encroach on the sidewalk culverts. Use the current SO-19 notes, as found on the Hydrology 
website. 

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 

6. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For 
Non-Subdivision is required. 

7. The sidewalk culverts must be inspected and approved by storm drain maintenance (Jason 
Rodriguez, jtrodriguez@cabq.gov or 857-8607). 

8. A Bernalillo County Recorded Drainage Covenant (No Public Easement) is required for the 
stormwater control pond. The original notarized form, exhibit A (legible on 8.5x11 paper), 
and recording fee ($25, payable to Bernalillo County) must be turned into DRC (4th, Plaza 
del Sol) for routing. Please contact Charlotte LaBadie (clabadie@cabq.gov, 924-3996) or 
Madeline Carruthers (mtafoya@cabq.gov, 924-3997) regarding the routing and recording 
process for covenants. The routing and recording process for covenants can take a month or 
longer; Hydrology recommends beginning this process as soon as possible as to not delay 
approval for certificate of occupancy. 

If you have any questions, I can be contacted at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
http://documents.cabq.gov/planning/DevelopmentReviewServices/Hydro-Drainage%20Covenant%20%232-10-24-18.pdf



